
  Winfield activities Department     
          Erin Hesselbach – Activities Director     

       Stacey Diederich – Activities 
Secretary
______________________________________________________________________________
____ 

2021 Warrior Classic Tournament Information

TO: Athletic Director/Head Boys Soccer Coach
Winfield – Festus  -- Elsberry – Canton

FROM: Erin Hesselbach  – Activities Director

DATE: September 1, 2021

The 2021 Warrior Classic Varsity Soccer Tournament will be held on Wednesday, Thursday and 
Saturday (Sept. 22, 23, and 25).  The tournament schedule and other important information are 
listed below:

Wednesday, September 22 Results

4:30 Winfield vs Festus  
6:30 Elsberry vs Canton

Thursday, September 23

4:30 Canton vs Winfield
6:30 Festus vs Elsberry

Saturday, September 25

11:00 Winfield vs Elsberry
1:00 Canton vs Festus

1) First team listed will wear white jersey
2) Teams entered will share in the tournament expenses. I will send out after the tournament.
3) Tie-breakers:  1. Head to Head   2.  Fewest Goals Allowed   3. Total Goals Scored

4.  Goal Differential    5.  Coin Flip
4) Please email a team roster to Stacey Diederich, AD Assistant @ staceydiederich@winfieldriv.us
5) Admission is $3 for adults and $2 for students
6) There will be a concession stand open.
7) Team Trophy to Tournament Champions
8) Water is available at the field, please bring a cooler.
9) Each team needs to supply two (2) game balls for each game
10)No Overtime, games can end in a tie.



Please contact me if you have any questions at erinhesselbach@winfieldriv.us 
or you can call me at 314-882-9672.  We look forward to seeing your team later 
this month.                        


